Republic of (ke Philippines
PEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Hegion VI, Ceniral Visayas
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL
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MEMORANDUM TO: JENITH CORPIS CABAJON-—Division Office
(Through the PSDSs)
ABNER CABANTING—Bindoy District 2
BLANCHE BANOT—Valencia District
MICHAEL VILLANUEVA --San Jose District
YASSEF ANN TUAYON — Sta. Catalina 3

FROM: WILFREDA D.

NGALOS, Ph. D. CESQ V
Schools

ivision u;_;,ﬁt)‘ﬂtﬁnden%

SUBJECT: RESOURCE SPEAKERS & FACILITATORS OF THE
DIVISIONAL TRAINING WORKSHOP DUBBED AS
BLEND WITH ME (Part 2)

DATE: July 23, 2019

}. In relation to the Two-Day Divisional Training Workshop in Music, Choir Singing
and Cheir Conducting dubbed as BLEND WITH ME (Part 2), you are hereby
mandated to serve as Resource Speakers and Facilitators during the Two-Day Divisional
Training Workshop dubbed as BLEND with ME (Part 2) on July 26-27, 2019 at the
3™ Floor, Conference Room of Negros Oriental Division Office, Capitol Area,
Dumaguete City. '

2. Service undertaken during Saturday merit one to receive Service Credit for the teaching
personnel and Compensatory Overtime Credit for the non-teaching personnel.

3. Moreover, please coordinate with Mrs. Jenith Corpis Cabajon, Division Coordinator
in Culture and Arts.

4. Travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged to School MOOE subject to
the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. This Memorandum serves as your TRAVEL ORDER,

6. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.




